
MacIntosh & Co. Inc. 
Gen Engineering Contractor     15871 Sequan Truck Trail 
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sam@macinc.biz       Ph 619- 249-4129 

 

September 9, 2024 

 
City of La Mesa 
8152 Commercial 
La Mesa Ca 91942 
Attn: Matt Bell  
 
RE:  Collapsed 36’’ CMP Replacement at Lake Helix  
 
Matt, 
 
 
We propose to furnish all materials, equipment, labor, and supervision as necessary to 
complete the work as stated below.  
 

Mobilize site, remove existing fencing to allow access, pot hole existing utilities, remove 

existing tree stumps thru out work zone and stockpile for disposal, shoot in elevation and 
slope % from headwall to existing A-5 C/O, excavate down to top of pipe at the outlet 
headwall and remove section of piping from headwall underneath the existing 8'' water line 
and beyond, clean up excavation, install bedding and grade out for new piping, chip headwall 
to accept new HDPE piping, install new 36'' HDPE pipe into headwall and past the existing 
8’’ water line, sack and patch concrete headwall, place pipe zone bedding up and over new 
pipe, continue excavation from end of pipe to the existing A-5 C/O, expose existing 30'' water 
line crossing over the SD pipe, remove damaged CMP pipe out from under the water line 
and out of the A-5 C/O, clean up excavation, install bedding and grade out for new piping, 
chip existing A-5 C/O to accept new HDPE piping, install new 36'' HDPE pipe into the 
existing A-5 C/O, sack and patch A-5 C/O, place pipe zone bedding up and over new pipe, 
backfill entire footprint back up to match existing grade, repair existing chain link fence to 
original and stretch barb wire, load, transport and dispose of demo materials, load, transport 
and dispose of excess root filled soil, clean up entire site and dress up slopes, demobilize 
the project 
 
Our total lump sum cost to complete the above stated work is $75,200.00 including all 
applicable taxes. 
 
 
Inclusions 
 

1. Equipment necessary to complete the above mentioned scope  
2. Pothole existing utilities as necessary  
3. Excavation to expose and replace 36’’ storm drain piping  
4. Backfill and compaction 
5. Sack and patch existing headwall and A-5 C/O Storm Drain Box 
6. Fuel and consumables 
7. Remove and replace chain link fence if applicable 
8. Load, transport and dispose of existing root filled soil and demo marterials 
9. Final clean entire site 
10. Mobilization and Demobilization 
11. Prevailing wage 
12. Bonds 

 



 
 
 
Exclusions 
 

1. SWPPP Plan, Implementation of SWPPP’s and or development  
2. Imported soil to balance the site for backfill if necessary 
3. Pipe bedding or pipe zone bedding 
4. 36’’ HDPE pipe, fittings or couplings 
5. Silt fencing 
6. Hydro seed 
7. Encroachment permit and fees 
8. Traffic control plan or permit fees 
9. Flaggers or flagging operation 
10. Shoring / trench plates 
11. Temp Fencing to secure the site nightly 
12. Overtime, nights, or weekend work 
13. Specialty Insurance requirements / GSA / Gaf Con Etc. 
14. Labor agreements or PLA’s 
15. Dewatering or any work associated with dewatering 
16. 3rd Party locate 
17. Unforeseen / Unknowns 
18. Hazardous material handling, hauling, or encapsulation  
19. Engineering, engineering calcs 
20. Survey / staking 
21. As builds / Cad drawings 
22. Soils testing  
23. Concrete cylinder testing 

 
 
If contracted MCI request this quote to be included in the subcontract. 
 
We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to bid and perform work on your projects. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Sam MacIntosh 
MacIntosh & Co. Inc. 

(619) 249-4129 

sam@macinc.biz 


